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RE: excise tax info

From Joe Frogge <Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net>

Date Wed 3/12/2025 4:23 PM

To Jill Monaghan <jmonaghan@collinsandwebb.com>
Cc  Roger Webb <rwebb@collinsandwebb.com>

Jill,
We will process this as a standard medical/dental use. At 2,600sf the tax will be $6,501.00
Please retain this email and share it with me when you submit for the permit.

Joe Frogge, Plans Examiner
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1241 | cityoflLS.net | Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net

5] LEE'S SUMMIT

MISSOURI
From: Jill Monaghan <jmonaghan@collinsandwebb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Joe Frogge <Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net>
Cc: Roger Webb <rwebb@collinsandwebb.com>
Subject: RE: excise tax info

You don't often get email from jmonaghan(@collinsandwebb.com. Learn why this is important

Joe,
The existing facility is a medical office building and is 9,700 sf.

The addition is 2,600 sf. The new use will be split between medical offices, and an EMS
dispatch facility that has bunk rooms and support spaces, offices, and ambulance bays.

Please let us know if you need further clarification.

Thanks!

Jill Monaghan
Senior Associate | NCARB | AIA
collins | webb ARCHITECTURE

D: 816.249.2275

M: 785.409.9245
[collinsandwebb.com]collinsandwebb.com
collins | webb ARCHITECTURE LinkTree
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From: Roger Webb <rwebb@collinsandwebb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:55 AM

To: Joe Frogge <Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net>; Jill Monaghan <jmonaghan@collinsandwebb.com>
Subject: RE: excise tax info

Sure thing! Jill will church the numbers and send them over.

Roger L. Webb I1
Principal | AIA | NCARB | LEED-AP
collins | webb ARCHITECTURE

[collinsandwebb.com]collinsandwebb.com
collins | webb ARCHITECTURE LinkTree

From: Joe Frogge <Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:42 AM

To: Roger Webb <rwebb@collinsandwebb.com>
Subject: excise tax info

Roger,

Can you provide the following info?
Existing use and square footage
New use

Square footage of addition

Joe Frogge, Plans Examiner
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1241 | cityofLS.net | Joe.Frogge@cityofls.net

5] LEE'S SUMMIT

MISSOURI

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely

for the person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission
but are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all
copies.”

Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss

or damage arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.
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it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss

or damage arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.
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